
Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 1 of 78



CITY OF 
401t  T  El" 2110,461 	 7:00 P.M. COUNCIL ,CHAMBERS 

AGENDA NO. 	1 -  

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEP 2 3 2015 

DATE: 	September 23, 2015 

TO: 	Mayor Anderson and City Council 

FROM: 	Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: 1) CALL TO ORDER; 2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE; 3) CONSENT 
CALENDAR 

1. CALL TO ORDER - The Mayor will call the September 23, 2015 
Regular Meeting to Order. 	The Finance Director will note 
those in attendance and those absent. 

Ward 1 	Councilmember Kevin Loy 

Ward 2 	Councilmember Germaine Kornegay 

Ward 3 	Councilmember Brenda Kinzer 

Ward 4 	Councilmember Keith Wagoner 

Ward 5 	Councilmember Hugh Galbraith 

Ward 6 	Councilmember Rick Lemley 

At-Large Councilmember Brett Sandstrom 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - The Mayor will lead the Cit7 Council 
and citizens in the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States 
of America. 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR - Mayor will ask for Council approval of 
Consent Calendar items. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 2 of 78



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEP 2 3 2015 

 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL. CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO 	  

 

Regular Meeting of the City Council 

 

September 9, 2015 — 7:00 P.M. — Council Chambers 

 

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Mike Anderson, Councilmembers: Kevin Loy, Germaine 
Kornegay, Brenda Kinzer, Keith Wagoner, Hugh Galbraith and Brett Sandstrom Staff: 
Recorder Brue, Finance Director Nelson, City Supervisor/Attorney Berg, Fire Chief Klinger and 
Police Sgt. Harris. 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Mayor Anderson. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Consent Calendar 

• Approval of Agenda 
• Minutes from Previous Meeting 
• Finance 

o Claim Checks #182187 to #182280 of $190,257.66 
o Payroll Checks #58665 to #58682 plus EFT's in the amount of $293,304.59 

• Resolution 927-15 Appointing Members to the Lodging Tax Advisory Committee 

Councilmember Galbraith moved to approve the consent calendar A through D. Seconded by 
Councilmember Kornegay. Motion carried (6-0). 

Special Presentation — PSE Presentation to Community Action of a Generator for the Food 
Distribution Center 

Lynn Murphy of Puget Sound Energy presented background and information on PSE's generator 
program. The goal is to place two generators in each County they serve. The Sedro-Woolley 
Food Distribution Center was the first site to be selected for the grant. Murphy presented the 
members of the Community Action Board with a $50,000 check placard for the generator. A 
round of applause was given for the donation. 

Public Comment 

Lynn Murphy of Puget Sound Energy gave an update on the recent storm. She addressed the 
challenges of the storm and noted it was the hardest and largest storm Skagit County has ever 
experienced. The storm hit an extended area. She also addressed PSE community outreach 
provided in several areas. 

Patsy Burke — 286 Klinger St., questioned the Mayor if there are any plans for a stop sign or 
traffic circle in the area of F & S Grade Road, Klinger Street and Jones Road. She also 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 3 of 78



questioned the city laws and enforcement on dog droppings and requested the reinstallation of 
the dog bag station at Janicki Fields. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Proposed Annexation of Approximately 230 Acres, Comprised of the Northern State Hospital 
Campus and Five Residential Parcels Adjacent to the Campus, Located Northeast of Fruitdale 
Road and North of SR20  

Jana Hanson presented a power point presentation on the proposed annexation for the Northern 
State site. She outlined the size of the annexation area, review of the process, placeholder name 
(The Center for Technology and Innovation in the Pacific Northwest) sub-area plan, planned 
action EIS process and public participation. 

Questions from the Council were answered to include public zoning and the selection of the 
name. It was noted the name is a placeholder name until a permanent name can be decided on. 

Mayor Anderson opened the public hearing at 7:32 P.M. 

Patsy Burke — questioned the plans for the land and addressed the historical significance of the 
land as it had been used. She also questioned the status of Job Corps and the current buildings. 

Tony Splane — 714 Sapp Road, expressed support of the annexation but is concerned when the 
area builds out who will be responsible for building and maintaining the streets. City 
Supervisor/Attorney Berg reviewed and answered plans depending whether they are internal or 
external streets. A written agreement is in the works for the Fruitdale portion of the roadway. 
Splane again expressed concern for the internal roads within the site. 

The Mayor closed the public hearing at 7:40 P.M. 

Councilmember Wagoner moved to approve Ordinance No. 1822-15 Approving the Annexation 
of Approximately 230 Acres of the Northern State Grounds. Seconded by Councilmember 
Galbraith. Motion carried (6-0). 

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg thanked the partners Port of Skagit County, Skagit County and 
the State for their unified effort. He said it has been a pleasure working on the project and is 
looking forward to the planning phase. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

NEW BUSINESS 

TBD Assumption Resolution 

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg reviewed the creation of the Transportation Benefit District. The 
Legislature adopted bill which allows the city to take over the entity and not be a shadow entity 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 4 of 78



of the council. Berg introduced a proposed resolution to set a public hearing for October 14th  to 
assume the TBD as a City function. 

Councilmember Wagoner moved to adopt Resolution No. 928-15, Expressing the City Council's 
Intent to Assume the Sedro-Woolley Transportation Benefit District and Setting a Public 
Hearing. Seconded by Councilmember Kornegay. Motion carried (6-0). 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND REPORTS FROM OFFICERS 
Minor Contracts Approved Under SWMC 2.104.060 

Police Sergeant Harris — reported they are still moving forward on training the new officers and 
gave an update on their progress. 

Fire Chief Klinger — presented an update on the BLS integration and noted the split down 
working well. He also noted the wind storm hit them very hard. They are up in call volume 
from last year at this time. He discussed a PSE App available or updates for such events as the 
recent storm. 

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg — reported on research regarding the recent concern of safety at 
ATM's. He questioned if Council wanted him to proceed with a proposed draft ordinance. He 
also reminded Council of the special meeting tomorrow at 10 am at the County offices. He gave 
an update on the Repeater tower and announced the upcoming Voter Forum scheduled for 
October 16th  with Don Wick serving as moderator. He also spoke of an upcoming meeting with 
the School District on STEM and the progress on the Sedro-Woolley magazine. 

Councilmember Sandstrom — brought up the recent Parks Committee meeting with their 
recommendation for the creation of resident caretaker at the Lions Club shelter at Memorial 
Park. The committee is looking to move on the initial plan in hopes to revive the park. 
Sandstrom requested Council entertain a motion. 

Councilmember Kornegay moved to move ahead on the Lions building for a caretaker. 
Seconded by Councilmember Sandstrom. Discussion ensued to include anticipated costs winter 
project to be completed by City staff, funding from 2015 budget, the need for more specifics on 
cost and design (napkin sketch), process for Bingham Park, existing winter tasks being 
sacrificed, issues at the park and expertise of the city staff. 

Councilmember Wagoner moved to put the details of the project forward. Seconded by 
Councilmember Kinzer and Kornegay. Motion carried (6-0). 

Councilmember Galbraith — addressed some concerns of residents along McGargile of people 
riding horses and not picking up after. He also addressed the wooden flower barrels being used 
as garbage containers. 

Pola Kelly — Sedro-Woolley Chamber of Commerce addressed the merchants funding of the 
flower program. She noted there has been no money for the flower barrels and that some 
merchants have requested for the barrels be removed due to vandalism issues. The Chamber 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 5 of 78



would support to remove any flower barrels with no plantings when the flower baskets are 
removed. 

Councilmember Galbraith also questioned safety regulations on awnings. He noted there are 
several that look in disrepair. He addressed broken windows boarded up and enforcement for 
replacing with discussion following. 

Councilmember Wagoner — announced the upcoming Sedro-Woolley vs. Mount Vernon football 
game on Friday night. 

Councilmember Kinzer — addressed visibility at the intersection of Walley and State Street. She 
also thanked the Police Department for ramping up noting it's nice to see officers out and about 
as well as thanking Fire Chief Klinger for the recent training in front of her house. 

Councilmember Kornegay — announced the upcoming Chamber event "Uncorked" at Eagle 
Haven Winery. 

Councilmember Loy — invited everyone to the Skagit Board Challenge this coming Saturday. 
He noted they will be giving away free hot dogs and the trophies were donated by Skagit 
Speedway. 

Councilmember Kornegay moved to adjourn. Seconded by Councilmember Kinzer. Motion 
carried (6-0). 

The meeting adjourned at 8:24 P.M. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 6 of 78



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

   

SEP 2 3 2015 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO 	  

 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

 

Special Meeting of the City Council 
September 10, 2015 — 10:00 A.M 

Skagit County Commissioners Hearing Room 

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Mike Anderson, Councilmembers: Kevin Loy, Germaine 
Kornegay, Keith Wagoner, Hugh Galbraith and Brett Sandstrom. Staff: City 
Supervisor/Attorney Berg. 

Mayor Mike Anderson called the City of Sedro-Woolley Special Council meeting to 
order at 10:04 A.M. 

Peter Janicki gave a report on the status of the Omniprocesser project, including the VZ 
machine and the company. He also addressed other technologies including the toilet and 
the free water house. The goal is to produce all of the technology in Skagit County. 
Approximately 25% of the manufacturing jobs will be here. Questions, answers and 
discussion followed. 

Patsy Martin provided a summary of the proposal from the Port of Skagit County to the 
State (copy attached). She gave a detailed review of the anticipated next steps to move 
the Northern State Redevelopment project forward. 

Tim Hollaran and Denna Vandersloot updated the group on the future of behavioral 
health at the Northern State campus ((presentation attached). A public meeting on 
October 30, 2015 from 1:00 — 4:00 P.M. at the Cottontree Inn has been scheduled to 
further discuss mental health issues. Questions and answers with discussion followed. 

Patsy Martin discussed the name of the site (Northern State Hospital — North Cascade 
Gateway Center) and a new "Placeholder" name for the site. Several Councilmembers 
expressed concern about a name. 

The floor was opened for public comment. 

1. Mike Crawford spoke in favor of the project. 
2. Ms. Wilkens from Change Addiction Now spoke in favor of the project and 

discussed some addictions issues. 

Final comments from the participants to the joint meeting were heard. 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:34 A.M. 

** The meeting was audio/video recorded by Skagit County and available online 
@skagit21. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 7 of 78



Denna  Vandersloot,  M.Ed 

September  10,  2015  

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 8 of 78



%
 	 

...., 
cp  

t
 

 
2
  I
-

U
li
 

w
ia

 >
 A

 11W-  
.12 

n3  
CD 	

w
' iv 

.0
 

M
I ;AN iv 

lb
 a)  mC

  C
 

.0
 cn

 
13 	

I  4
a
  

c
o

 'C
I .0

 C
 

0
 a

) 
k

oft W
 

=
 .la 
I!   

u
 

(a)  E
 

•E 4-1 
0
  a

l o
 to

 
4.. 

w
  L

 
,.c  . w

 
.1

a
 6

,  
1-,   
>

 k...=
 g

r. 
o zi4 ez' 

nia 
U

• mol 	
fti 

12 rd
 0" :E

 
-O

 ili 4
 

cu 	
= (A

 
n: L•J 3 

w
  

'9
4

4
 

cucu
c
u

  
u

 -0
 
■ -
 eg 

C
N

iz
i 0

 .1., 
C

U
 ''''' 4.• %.# 

110
 2

 u) = 
cu 

0
 .

—
 

Z
'4a  

t
 

12 
IP

 in
 
w

 u
 

c
  ... 
,
 

. in
 L

a 

:2 m
g

 mia 
 

o
 c

 w
 

11-,  A
- s

 

M Assi  •  nmen  

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 9 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 10 of 78



.o
 , 

O
 

• N
 

a) 
_a to

 
o

 
0

 
N

 
O
 

0) 

E
  

O
. N

 

co o
 

4
■

1 

What  Has  Been  Accomplished So  Far  

(1) 

E
 

i= 

Cl) 
ate) 
Q

 
X

 

	

'
'
 	

w
 

1..... 
2

c
 

	

.t- 
a) 	

o
 

--.= 
v) :c

  

	

.E • (21- 	
al 	

.

• tc__, 
_ .0 -(7). .. 

	

ta-) a) a
)
 

	8
 

N
r. 	

aN .ru  5
 

c
 c

 
>

 co- 
 

0
 8

 
(i)  
0

  2
 <

 
-0 

a)  c
 0

 
(I)  

0
  o_ 11.) 

x
 -0

 ct   -
t
o

 .+
., c

o
w

  
=

 
—

 o
 

	

as 

• 0

'
 

E
 

a) 	
_, 

0
 	

g
 4-m  

D
 ..c

  c
 c

u
 - 	

,
 

a) = 11.-t. r) 
..;-- 

Cr)'11  

	

1.I■
 

	
,..., 

W
I 

-
C 	

... 0
 0

 	
Cri 

C
O

 >
1
 It
  (
I)

 0
 0

 >
1

 z
 -I.' .41  

a) 	
a) 	

'E
)
 

• 
•
 •

 	
• 	

• 	
•
 •

 
	O

P
' 

• Understand the  

4
-
 

0
 • 

0
 

V
)
 
0
 

-
 
.+7

P 

a
) a

) 
C

 c
n -
  
o

 
-0

 
> •
 . 

cf) 
C

 L
E

 

4
6
 
o

 
C

 
U

 

cu 
ra 

(t)
_c 

▪  

U
 

-C
 

4
J
 

4
-
 
O
 

a) 

L
- 

4
0  

V
I 

s_ 
LL 

science  to  see  what  is  

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 11 of 78



at  Next  on  the  Horiz  •  
co 	

-0
 

U) 	
c
 

ru 	
as 

C) 	
co- 	

f.. 
o

 
as 	

a
 

>
 
2

 	
a) 	

, 4.:,
..... 	

c,) 
-173 	

a) :0
 	

' 
<

 m
 	

_c 	
........ c

 	
at 

...... 	
-, _

c 	
ui 	

-
 0

 	
sa 

c. u
) 	

.0 
c

 c
 5 ..1.....) 	

0
 

4) 	
a) ,= 	

it s
-. 0

 
In

 	
>

  t 	
"
 a

) --i= 
 

0
 

J2
 
 • Z

 
al 
	
-0

 	
'11  0

 

• 

°
 

0
 0

 	
C

 	
as a) 	

o
 
0
  

V
 
' EL 	

c 
>

, t 92  4
-)  7

5
 •_

 
9,
 
	

8 
 

2
 

u) ,?., = -0 rd ,_ 	
a) ... 

C
l) 

Q
 0- 0

 '
 e

ft 
(1

3
 C

3
) 0

 
C

 lm
,  .5

 o
 

0
. =

 =
 =

  —
 0

 
,.,= 2

 
2

 2
 E

 t _
a

 °
 u

) 
	

69  
i
t
 ij->, 

4, .-_.7,- 1

• 

-.3 
E

 
a, 

cy, 0) C:)) 0 -0 L_ 
(.9

(1"
1"

/"
Z

°
C

c
6

0
1""

C
  

._
 •- 

=
 	

=
 =

 
=

 0
 0

 : Z
  ES

 ...L: I )> " g
  
	ID

 I4 (73  E
 

w
 0

 0
 0

 
t E

 
(..) u_ U

_ Li_ > 
	

a 03  >
, 

	

4
1

 n
 0

 a
 Cl)7

1 .ma  
0

 
	

f 
1 	

0j.  
.
 
.
 

....__ 
• 

U
) C

l) (..) 0
 

)
 

 

L 
.ta 
E 2  
C

D
 0

 
>

 N
 

0
 

Z
 Q
) 

C
 

a) 
E 
H

 

--••••■
 
	

e
V

"- 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 12 of 78



Ir 	
F

i -0  
o

 	
c

 

	

N
 

as 	
-is

 
C

r) 

C
 
"
 u

) la
 	

0) E
 	

'
C
 

C
U

 0
  1

E
 
C

 
•
 

o
 =

 
0

 
	

‘'l 	
a) 

_EL' 
	

8
 

.47p 
o
 	

o
 

0
 -,-, .-ti5 o 	

a.) 
4
.- 

m
  
-0

  (
D

 	
• :.-z 	

Cl) 
0

 
0

   

O
 

c
 _c 
	

0
 

0
 4

2
  

..c
) c

 

	

0 - ' cr) 4 —
 

1:5)  - a
 

co 	
t
 

4
—

 •_
 

	

cn 0
  c

r c
r) - 0

 C
D

 0
 	

C
L E

 
c

c
 o

c
c

 —
 E

 a
)
 
0
  

c
 	

. 
.N

 
 

C
 U

) 
0

 
C

 
(1) 	

C
•N

a
 	

C
 	

0
 0

)
 

(1
) L

I=
 5

 
c
c
ilc

z
o

n
 	

N
 ...0

 
a 

 
8
 

= 
O

-0
 

0
 -0

 
a

) E
 -o

 t
 73  E

 
>. ma

 '5
 2

 c
 1

- o
 c

 
C

I- 
C

  
0

 
./.."):=

 
O

1
 o

_ (73 0- 0 ca .S
 

fl-.0
 

_....., 	
...- 

of the  Project  

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

a) 

a) 
E

 
I=

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 13 of 78



va 
CU 

7
3

 
0

 
E

 

CD 
.1

1  
CU 
6

  
as 
C

 
4

-0  
•.. 
m

i. 

CD 
in

 
CD 
-0

 

d
i 

U
 

C
 

CU 

>
 

CD 

4
-r 

1
. 

CU 

6
 

-C
 

4
•0  
I 

4
—

 
0

 

6
 

.1
0  

ra 
4

0  
V

) 
>

14 
4

—
 

647
1
  

C
 

CI) 

1-1 0
  

1
4

 

on  residentia  

C
 

CD 
CD 

CO 
4-P 

sc12
 

ii.) 
-0

 
C

 
CO 
o

 

It 
C

 
+

a 
L

-
05 
0
- 1

. 
(r) 

>
. a) 

114—
.+

7
4
 5(. 

c
 

4
 

 
W

 
a) 

.-0
 v

) 
o

 
cp 
4
- 

4-• 
 C
 

.4
-• 0

 
"4.71 

=
 (7

) 
E

 
m

i
c
  

E
I. 
.I

0  
O

 
a
i 

(..) _
c

 
G

i 
4-' 

-
C

 i-
 

4
-0  
0
 

4
—

 
.0

 
.4-0  
c
 

3
 

.0
 

..° 7
) 

..7._ 
L

. 	
.1• 

0
 
.4.7o
rtj  

O
 

. 
 

- 
• E

 
10: 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 14 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 15 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 16 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 17 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 18 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 19 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 20 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 21 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 22 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 23 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 24 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 25 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 26 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 27 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 28 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 29 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 30 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 31 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 32 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 33 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 34 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 35 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 36 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 37 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 38 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 39 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 40 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 41 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 42 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 43 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 44 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 45 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 46 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 47 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 48 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 49 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 50 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 51 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 52 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 53 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 54 of 78



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 55 of 78



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

SEP 2 3 2015 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO 	 -  

  

  

  

  

DATE: 	September 23, 2015 

TO: 	Mayor Anderson and City Council 

FROM: 	Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: FINANCE - CLAIMS 

Attached you will find the Claim Checks register proposed for 
payment for the period ending September 23, 2015. 

Motion to approve Claim Checks #182281 to #182367 plus EFT's in 
the amount of $356,570.42.  

Motion to approve Payroll Checks #58683 to #58695 plus EFT's in 
the amount of $209,696.29.  

If you have any comments, questions or concerns, please contact me 
for information during the working day at 855-1661. This will 
allow me to look up the invoices that are stored in our office. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 56 of 78



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 

Trans Date 	Type Acct # 

09/10/2015 To: 09/23/2015 

Chic # 	Claimant 

Time: 	14:21:04 Date: 	09/18/2015 

	

Page: 	1 

Amount Memo 

6694 09/23/2015 Claims 2 EFT US Bank -- Purchase Cards 4,153.69 

001 - 513 10 43 000 - Meals/Travel 	 15.00 
001 - 518 80 35 000 - Small Tools/Minor Equip 	 95.19 
001 - 521 40 43 000 - Travel 	 36.45 
001 - 522 45 43 000 - Travel & Meals 	 101.28 
001 - 524 20 49 030 - Misc-Tuition/Registration 	50.00 
401 - 535 80 49 030 - Misc-Tuition/Registration 	415.00 
401 - 535 80 49 030 - Misc-Tuition/Registration 	660.00 
412 - 537 80 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 49.25 
412 - 537 80 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 18.95 
412 - 537 80 43 000 - Meals/Travel 	 45.60 
001 - 558 60 49 030 - Tuition/Registration 	 300.00 
001 - 558 60 49 030 - Tuition/Registration 	 50.00 
105 - 572 20 31 010 - Supplies 	 91.11 
105 - 572 20 31 010 - Supplies 	 130.09 
105 - 572 20 34 000 - Summer Reading Program 	64.96 
001 - 594 18 64 001 - Network Hardware 	 438.94 
001 - 594 18 64 001 - Network Hardware 	 123.45 
001 - 594 21 64 000 - Machinery & Equipment 	 58.47 
001 - 594 21 64 000 - Machinery & Equipment 	 77.94 
001 - 594 21 64 000 - Machinery & Equipment 	 30.36 
001 - 594 21 64 000 - Machinery & Equipment 	 37.96 
001 - 594 21 64 000 - Machinery & Equipment 	691.64 
001 - 594 21 64 000 - Machinery & Equipment 	205.76 
001 - 594 21 64 001 - SWPD Repeater Tower 	 100.00 
501 - 594 21 64 501 - Vehicles - Police 	 49.75 
105 - 594 72 64 000 - Books & Materials 	 102.52 
001 - 595 10 49 010 - Tuition/Registration 	 50.00 
001 - 595 10 49 011 - Safety Meetings 	 32.55 
001 - 595 10 49 011 - Safety Meetings 	 15.19 
001 - 595 10 49 011 - Safety Meetings 	 16.28 

6695 09/23/2015 Claims 2 EFT WA State Dept Of Revenue 11,430.91 

001 - 521 20 26 000 - Uniforms/Accessories 	 7.31 
001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 	36.18 
001 - 522 20 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 74.84 
401 - 535 80 44 010 - Taxes & Assessments 	 5,105.79 
102 - 536 20 44 010 - Taxes And Assessments 	 156.91 
412 - 537 80 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 12.74 
412 - 537 80 44 001 - Taxes & Assessments 	 5,711.85 
105 - 572 20 44 010 - Taxes & Assessments 	 15.61 
101 - 576 80 44 010 - Taxes And Assessments 	 152.25 
101 - 576 80 48 000 - Repairs/Maintenance 	 6.30 
001 - 594 21 64 000 - Machinery & Equipment 	122.39 
105 - 594 72 64 000 - Books & Materials 	 27.77 
001 - 595 10 31 000 - Supplies 	 0.97 

6696 09/23/2015 Claims 2 182281 AT & T 126.78 

001 - 512 50 42 020 - Telephone 	 0.63 
001 - 513 10 42 020 - Telephone 	 0.63 
001 - 514 23 42 020 - Telephone 	 17.75 
001 - 515 30 42 001 - Telephone 	 2.53 
001 - 518 80 42 020 - Telephone 	 2.53 
001 - 521 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 54.51 
001 - 522 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 10.15 
001 - 524 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 8.88 
401 - 535 80 42 020 - Telephone 	 3.81 
412 - 537 80 42 020 - Telephone 	 1.27 
001 - 558 60 42 020 - Telephone 	 6.34 
105 - 572 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 2.53 
001 - 595 10 42 020 - Telephone 	 15.22 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 57 of 78



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 

Trans Date 	Type 

09/10/2015 To: 09/23/2015 

Acct # 	Chk # 	Claimant 

Time: 	14:21:04 Date: 	09/18/2015 

	

Page: 	2 

Amount Memo 

6697 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182282 ATV Signs 86.80 

001 - 595 10 31 001 - Address & Street Signs-Reiml 	86.80 

6698 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182283 Acco Brands Direct 59.67 

001 - 595 10 31 000 - Supplies 	 59.67 

6699 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182284 American Fleet Main LLC 765.56 

001 - 522 20 48 000 - Repairs/Maint-Equip 	 597.84 
001 - 522 20 48 000 - Repairs/Maint-Equip 	 167.72 

6700 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182285 Aramark Uniform Services 29.88 

401 - 535 80 49 000 - Laundry 	 8.22 
401 - 535 80 49 000 - Laundry 	 8.22 
103 - 542 30 49 000 - Misc-Laundry 	 6.72 
103 - 542 30 49 000 - Misc-Laundry 	 6.72 

6701 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182286 Assoc Petroleum Products 8,930.34 

001 - 518 20 32 000 	Auto Fuel 	 179.40 
001 - 521 20 32 000 - Auto Fuel 	 1,434.90 
001 - 522 20 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 414.32 
001 - 522 20 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 706.75 
001 - 523 20 32 000 - Auto Fuel 	 44.47 
401 - 535 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 200.86 
401 - 535 80 32 000 	Auto FueUDiesel 	 44.81 
401 - 535 80 32 000 	Auto FueUDiesel 	 69.41 
401 - 535 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 140.99 
401 - 535 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 208.95 
102 - 536 20 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 57.92 
412 - 537 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 1,337.02 
412 - 537 80 32 000 - Auto FueUDiesel 	 1,147.58 
412 - 537 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 1,263.27 
103 - 542 30 32 000 	Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 130.41 
103 - 542 30 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 77.82 
103 - 542 30 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 284.33 
103 - 542 30 32 000 - Auto FueUDiesel 	 96.15 
103 - 542 30 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 48.80 
103 - 542 30 32 000 	Auto FueUDiesel 	 309.80 
101 - 576 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 73.37 
101 - 576 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 9.40 
101 - 576 80 32 000 - Auto FueUDiesel 	 649.61 

6702 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182287 Association Of WA Cities 3,091.98 

001 - 521 20 27 000 - Retired Medical 	 3,091.98 

6703 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182288 Bay City Supply 180.87 

101 - 576 80 31 006 - Operating Sup - City Hall 	180.87 

6704 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182289 	Bioscience Inc 1,150.00 

401 - 535 50 48 010 - Maintenance Of Lines 	 1,150.00 

6705 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182290 Blumenthal Uniform & Equip 136.88 

001 - 522 20 26 000 - Uniforms 	 111.03 
001 - 522 20 26 000 - Uniforms 	 25.85 

6706 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182291 	Boulder Park Inc 4,913.76 

401 - 535 80 35 020 - Solids Handling 	 4,913.76 

6707 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182292 CPI Plumbing & Heating 784.05 

101 - 576 80 48 001 - Riverfront 	 784.05 

6708 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182293 	Cascade Natural Gas Corp 406.80 

001 - 521 20 47 000 - Public Utilities 	 10.60 
001 - 522 50 47 000 - Public Utilities 	 58.81 
401 - 535 80 47 000 - Public Utilities 	 69.06 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 58 of 78



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 	 Time: 14:21:04 Date: 09/18/2015 
MCAG #: 0647 	 09/10/2015 To: 09/23/2015 	 Page: 	3 

Trans Date 
	Type 	Acct # Chk # Claimant 	 Amount Memo 

412 - 537 80 47 000 - Public Utilities 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 
105 - 572 20 47 000 - Public Utilities 
101 - 576 80 47 010 - Community Center 
101 - 576 80 47 020 - Senior Center 
101 - 576 80 47 050 - Hammer Square 
101 - 576 80 47 052 - Bingham Caretaker 
101 - 576 80 47 052 - Bingham Caretaker 
101 -576 80 47 070 - City Hall 

6709 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182294 Code Publishing Inc 

001 - 511 30 34 000 - Code Book 

6710 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182295 John Coleman 

001 - 558 60 43 000 - Travel 

6711 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182296 Comcast 

001 - 518 80 42 021 - Internet Services 

6712 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182297 Credo Graphics 

001 - 513 10 42 000 - Communication 

6713 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182298 Crystal Springs 

401 - 535 SO 31 010 - Operating Supplies 

6714 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182299 Cues 

401 - 535 50 48 010 - Maintenance Of Lines 

6715 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182300 Custom Embroidery 

401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 

6716 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182301 DLT Solutions 

001 - 595 10 49 020 - Software Licenses/Support 

6717 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182302 Databar 

425 - 531 50 42 010 - Postage 
401 - 535 80 42 015 - Postage 
412 - 537 80 42 010 - Postage 

15.66 
10.60 
3.18 

11.61 
16.67 
34.87 
14.65 

7.42 
22.74 

130.93 

418.89 

828.12 

148.95 

235.00 

11.90 

868.25 

50.56 

2,073.50 

97.50 
1,584.42 

755.65 

418.89 

828.12 

148.95 

235.00 

11.90 

868.25 

50.56 

2,073.50 

2,437.57 

6718 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182303 Dwayne Lane's North Cascade 	438.43 
Ford 

001 - 521 20 48 010 - Repair & Maint - Auto 	 45.09 
001 - 522 20 48 000 - Repairs/Maint-Equip 	 341.23 
001 - 522 20 48 000 - Repairs/Maint-Equip 	 52.11 

6719 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182304 E & E Lumber 	 368.91 

103 - 542 30 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 3.35 
103 - 542 30 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 40.57 
103 - 542 30 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 50.97 
103 - 542 30 48 000 - Repair/Maint-Streets 	 49.19 
101 - 576 80 31 000 - Operating Sup - Metcalf Park 	64.80 
101 - 576 80 31 000 - Operating Sup - Metcalf Park 	33.30 
101 - 576 80 48 001 - Riverfront 	 10.76 
101 - 576 80 48 001 - Riverfront 	 21.07 
101 - 576 80 48 017 - Museum 	 12.23 
101 - 576 80 48 017 - Museum 	 71.51 
401 - 594 35 63 010 - Other Improvements 	 11.16 

6720 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182305 Edge Analytical Inc 	 287.00 

401 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 	 47.00 
401 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 	 47.00 
401 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 	 146.00 
401 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 	 47.00 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 59 of 78



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 

Trans Date 	Type 

09/10/2015 To: 09/23/2015 

Acct # 	Chk # 	Claimant 

Time: 	14:21:04 Date: 	09/18/2015 

	

Page: 	4 

Amount Memo 

6721 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182306 	Enterprise Office Systems 477.32 

001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 7.67 
001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 4.25 
001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 19.42 
412 - 537 80 31 OW - Office Supplies 445.98 

6722 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182307 Fastenal Company 81.83 
103 - 542 30 48 000 - Repair/Maint-Streets 81.83 

6723 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182308 	Federal Certified Hearing 40.00 

001 - 521 20 41 001 - Professional Services 20.00 
001 - 522 20 41 010 - Prof Service-Medical Exams 20.00 

6724 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182309 	Fisher Contstruction 325.50 

425 - 531 50 31 000 - Operating Supplies 325.50 

6725 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182310 	Frontier 1,725.89 

001 - 512 50 42 020 - Telephone 39.72 
001 - 513 10 42 020 - Telephone 59.58 
001 - 514 23 42 020 - Telephone 59.58 
001 - 515 30 42 001 - Telephone 26.48 
001 - 518 80 42 020 - Telephone 19.86 
001 - 521 20 42 020 - Telephone 198.11 
001 - 521 20 42 020 - Telephone 144.70 
001 - 521 20 42 020 - Telephone 64.54 
001 - 522 20 42 020 - Telephone 72.82 
001 - 524 20 42 020 - Telephone 19.86 
401 - 535 80 42 020 - Telephone 52.96 
401 - 535 80 42 020 - Telephone 282.78 
102 - 536 20 42 020 - Telephone 135.37 
412 - 537 80 42 020 - Telephone 26.48 
412 - 537 80 42 020 - Telephone 103.13 
103 - 542 30 42 020 - Telephone 6.62 
001 - 558 60 42 020 - Telephone 19.86 
105 - 572 20 42 020 - Telephone 33.10 
105 - 572 20 42 020 - Telephone 151.32 
101 - 576 80 42 020 	Telephone 13.24 
101 - 576 80 47 070 - City Hall 77.09 
101 - 576 80 47 070 - City Hall 72.35 
001 - 595 10 42 020 - Telephone 46.34 

6726 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182311 	Gall's LLC 44.45 

001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 44.45 

6727 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182312 Get A Flu Shotcom 250.00 
001 - 522 20 41 000 - Professional Services 100.00 
401 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 25.00 
001 - 558 60 41 000 - Professional Services 25.00 
105 - 572 20 41 000 - Professional Services 100.00 

6728 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182313 Great America Financial Svcs 125.69 

105 - 572 20 48 020 - Repair/Maintenance-Equip 125.69 

6729 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182314 Guardian Security 165.00 

101 - 576 80 48 015 - Library 165.00 

6730 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182315 Patrick Hayden 2,500.00 

001 - 515 30 41 001 - Prosecuting Attorney 2,500.00 

6731 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182316 Hidden Wave Boardshop 500.00 

108 - 557 30 41 017 - S-W Skateboard Challenge 500.00 

6732 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182317 Honey Bucket 75.00 

101 - 576 80 47 090 - Portable Toilets 75.00 
Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 60 of 78



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 

Trans Date 	Type Acct 

09/10/2015 To: 09/23/2015 

Chic # 	Claimant 

Time: 	14:21:04 Date: 	09/18/2015 

	

Page: 	5 

Amount Memo 

6733 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182318 Humane Society Of Skagit 664.00 
001 - 521 20 41 021 - Humane Society 	 664.00 

6734 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182319 	Ingram Library Services 329.31 

105 - 594 72 64 000 -Books & Materials 	 221.39 
105 - 594 72 64 000 -Books & Materials 	 3.40 
105-594  72 64 000- Books & Materials 	 104.52 

6735 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182320 Ronald John 356.00 

001 - 521 20 27 000 - Retired Medical 	 356.00 

6736 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182321 	KCDA Purchasing Cooperative 1,971.45 
425 - 531 50 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 123.00 
401 - 535 80 35 000 - Small Tools & Minor Equip 	236.00 
412 - 537 80 35 000 - Small Tools & Minor Equip 	154.00 
001 - 594 14 64 000 - Machinery & Equipment 	1,458.45 

6737 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182322 	Lauts Inc 639.24 

412 - 537 60 47 010 - Curbside Recycling Disposal 	639.24 

6738 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182323 Lithtex NW 147.95 

001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 	147.95 

6739 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182324 Loggers And Contractors 81.29 

412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 81.29 

6740 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182325 	Lou's Gloves Inc. 356.00 

401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 	 356.00 

6741 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182326 MAILFINANCE 800.99 

001 - 514 23 45 000 - Operating Rentals/Leases 	133.50 
001 - 521 20 42 010 - Postage 	 133.50 
001 - 522 20 42 010 - Postage 	 133.50 
001 - 524 20 42 000 - Postage 	 133.49 
001 - 558 60 42 010 - Postage 	 133.50 
001 - 595 10 42 000 - Postage 	 133.50 

6742 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182327 William R McCann 3,500.00 

001 - 515 93 41 000 - Indigent Defender 	 3,500.00 

6743 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182328 McLoughlin & Eardley Corp 659.20 

501 - 594 21 64 501 - Vehicles - Police 	 659.20 

6744 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182329 Office Depot 344.08 

001 - 524 20 31 000 - Off/Oper Supps & Books 	24.12 
001 - 524 20 31 000 - Off/Oper Supps & Books 	88.13 
001 - 558 60 31 000 - Supplies/Books 	 26.91 
001 - 558 60 31 000 - Supplies/Books 	 88.13 
001 - 595 10 31 000 - Supplies 	 28.65 
001 - 595 10 31 000 	Supplies 	 88.14 

6745 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182330 Oliver-Hammer Clothes 157.30 

412 - 537 80 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 157.30 

6746 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182331 	Robert Osborne 1,050.00 

001 - 524 20 41 000 - Professional Services 	 1,050.00 

6747 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182332 	Pat Rimmer Tire Ctr Inc 31.47 

001 - 522 20 48 000 -Repairs/Maint-Equip 	 31.47 

6748 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182333 Petty Cash-Debra Peterson 74.93 

105 - 572 20 31 010 - Supplies 	 35.72 
105 - 572 20 41 000 - Professional Services 	 15.00 
105 - 572 20 42 010 - Postage 	 1.42 
105 - 572 20 43 000 - Travel 	 12.00 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 61 of 78



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 

Trans Date 	Type 

09/10/2015 To: 09/23/2015 

Acct # 	Chic # 	Claimant 

Time: 	14:21:04 Date: 	09/18/2015 

	

Page: 	6 

Amount Memo 

105 - 594 72 64 000 	Books & Materials 10.79 

6749 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182334 	Public Utility Dis No I 2,783.97 

001 - 521 20 47 000 - Public Utilities 23.35 
001 - 522 50 47 000 - Public Utilities 236.56 
401 - 535 80 47 000 - Public Utilities 252.75 
102 - 536 20 47 000 - Public Utilities 50.18 
412 - 537 80 47 000 - Public Utilities 49.62 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 153.12 
105 - 572 20 47 000 - Public Utilities 84.69 
101 - 576 80 47 000 - Riverfront 418.03 
101 - 576 80 47 010 - Community Center 77.37 
101 - 576 80 47 020 - Senior Center 321.96 
101 - 576 80 47 040 	Train 31.02 
101 - 576 80 47 050 - Hammer Square 137.79 
101 - 576 80 47 051 	Bingham / Memorial 210.62 
101 - 576 80 47 053 - Other Utilities 53.45 
101 - 576 80 47 070 - City Hall 683.46 

6750 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182335 Puget Sound Energy 1,286.09 

103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 1,286.09 

6751 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182336 Rene's World 31.47 

001 - 521 20 26 010 - Uniform Cleaning 6.51 
001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 24,96 

6752 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182337 Kevin Rogerson 200.00 

001 - 512 50 41 000 - Professional Services 200.00 

6753 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182338 	Sanderson Safety Supply 199.94 

401 - 535 50 48 050 	Maint Of General Equip 199.94 

6754 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182339 Sedro-Woolley Auto Parts 309.20 

401 - 535 50 48 040 - Maintenance Of Vehicles 67.79 
401 - 535 50 48 050 - Maint Of General Equip 28.85 
401 - 535 50 48 050 - Maint Of General Equip 68.36 
412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip -24.96 
412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 56.88 
412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 31.69 
412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip -31.69 
412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 31.92 
103 - 542 30 48 010 - Repair/Maintenance-Equip 80.36 

6755 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182340 Sedro-Woolley Rotary Club 711.46 

001 - 513 10 41 001 - Professional Services 711.46 

6756 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182341 	Seven Sisters Inc 745.02 

103 - 542 30 48 000 - Repair/Maint-Streets 745.02 

6757 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182342 Shred It 109.08 

001 - 511 30 34 000 - Code Book 44.78 5242031000 
001 - 512 50 31 000 - Supplies 22.39 
001 - 514 23 31 000 - Supplies 22.39 
001 - 524 20 31 000 - Off/Oper Supps & Books 6.51 
001 - 558 60 31 000 - Supplies/Books 6.51 
001 - 595 10 31 000 - Supplies 6.50 

6758 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182343 Skagit CD 529.92 

425 - 531 50 41 002 - Contracted Services 529.92 

6759 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182344 Skagit Co Public Works 45,400.08 

412 - 537 60 47 000 - Solid Waste Disposal 	 45,400.08 

6760 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182345 Skagit Co Public Works 22,335.29 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 62 of 78



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 

Trans Date 	Type 

09/10/2015 To: 09/23/2015 

Acct # 	Chk # 	Claimant 

Time: 	14:21:04 Date: 	09/18/2015 

	

Page: 	7 

Amount Memo 

103 - 595 30 63 020 - Contracted Overlay 	 22,335.29 

6761 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182346 Skagit County EMS 250.00 

001 - 522 45 49 010 - Tuition/Registration 	 250.00 

6762 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182347 Skagit County GIS 4,698.05 

001 - 521 20 41 001 - Professional Services 	 783.00 
001 - 522 20 41 000 - Professional Services 	 783.00 
425 - 531 50 41 000 - Professional Services 	 783.00 
401 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 	 783.00 
103 - 542 30 41 000 - Professional Services 	 783.00 
001 - 595 10 41 000 - Professional Services 	 783.05 

6763 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182348 Skagit County Treasurer 80.59 

001 - 586 00 00 001 - Crime Victim & Witnss Prog 	80.59 

6764 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182349 	Skagit Farmers Supply 212.57 

001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 	28.20 
103 - 542 30 48 000 - Repair/Maint-Streets 	 120.41 
101 - 576 80 47 040 - Train 	 18.43 
101 - 576 80 48 019 - Skatepark 	 45.53 

6765 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182350 	Skagit Hydraulics Inc 2,462.57 

412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 2,462.57 

6766 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182351 	Skagit Law Group, PLLC 1,863.00 

425 - 531 50 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 17.60 
425 - 531 50 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 8.36 
425 - 531 50 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 13.00 
425 - 531 50 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 35.56 
401 - 535 80 49 040 - Misc-Filing Fees/Lien Exp 	286.00 
401 - 535 80 49 040 - Misc-Filing Fees/Lien Exp 	135.85 
401 - 535 80 49 040 - Misc-Filing Fees/Lien Exp 	211.25 
401 - 535 80 49 040 - Misc-Filing Fees/Lien Exp 	577.85 
412 - 537 80 49 020 - Misc-Filing Fees/Lien Exp 	136.40 
412 - 537 80 49 020 - Misc-Filing Fees/Lien Exp 	64.79 
412 - 537 80 49 020 - Misc-Filing Fees/Lien Exp 	100.75 
412 - 537 80 49 020 - Misc-Filing Fees/Lien Exp 	275.59 

6767 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182352 	Skagit Publishing 242.66 

001 - 511 60 31 001 - Legal Publications 	 63.30 
001 - 511 60 31 001 - Legal Publications 	 68.58 
001 - 558 60 41 010 - Advertising 	 110.78 

6768 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182353 	Skagit Regional Clinics 145.00 

001 - 522 20 41 010 - Prof Service-Medical Exams 	145.00 

6769 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182354 	Sparkle Shop Laundries 106.32 

001 - 521 20 26 010 - Uniform Cleaning 	 106.32 

6770 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182355 	Staples Business Advantage 157.28 

001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 	32.83 
001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 	115.28 
001 - 594 21 64 000 - Machinery & Equipment 	 9.17 

6771 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182356 	Stiles Law Inc., PS 2,950.00 

001 - 512 50 41 010 - Municipal Court Judge 	2,950.00 

6772 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182357 Swissphone LLC 582.95 

001 - 522 20 35 000 - Small Tools & Minor Equip 	582.95 

6773 09/23/2015 Claims 2 	182358 Traffic Safety Supply Co 9,269.29 

103 - 542 64 31 001 - Painting & Striping Supplies 	8,764.77 
103 - 542 64 31 003 - Temporary Devises TCCD 	504.52 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 63 of 78



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 	 09/10/2015 To: 09/23/2015 

Trans Date 	Type 	Acct # 	Chk # 	Claimant 

Time: 	14:21:04 Date: 	09/18/2015 

	

Page: 	 8 

Amount Memo 

6774 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182359 True Value 599.46 

001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 	32.54 
001 - 522 20 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 -0.82 
001 - 522 20 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 0.82 
001 - 522 20 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 10.30 
001 - 522 20 48 000 - Repairs/Maint-Equip 	 13.87 
001 - 522 20 48 000 - Repairs/Maint-Equip 	 10.38 
001 - 523 20 31 000 - Office/Operating Supplies 	21.67 
001 - 523 20 31 000 - Office/Operating Supplies 	18.21 
401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 	 16.26 
101 - 576 80 31 000 - Operating Sup - Metcalf Park 	64.48 
101 - 576 80 31 001 - Operating Sup - Riverfront 	12.99 
101 - 576 80 31 001 - Operating Sup - Riverfront 	34.63 
101 - 576 80 31 001 - Operating Sup - Riverfront 	 5.43 
101 - 576 80 31 009 - Operating Sup - Bingham Par 	2.51 
101 - 576 80 31 012 - Operating Sup - Hammer 	 22.77 
101 - 576 80 48 009 - Hammer Square 	 26.02 
101 - 576 80 48 016 - City Hall 	 39.03 
101 -576 80 48 016 - City Hall 	 206.00 
101 -576 80 48 016 - City Hall 	 62.37 

6775 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182360 UPS 18.22 

001 - 522 20 42 010 - Postage 	 18.22 

6776 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182361 	USA Blue Book 472.73 

401 - 535 50 48 010 - Maintenance Of Lines 	 472.73 

6777 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182362 	Util Underground Loc Ctr 77.00 

401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 	 77.00 

6778 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182363 WA St Off Of Treasurer 5,315.95 

001 - 386 90 00 000 - State Remittances-Court 	-5,315.95 

6779 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182364 Washington State Patrol 118.00 

001 - 521 20 51 000 - Intergov Svc-Gun Permits 	118.00 

6780 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182365 	Western Peterbuilt 189,780.76 

501 - 594 37 64 501 - Equip & Vehicles - Solid Was 	189,780.76 

6781 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182366 Wood's Logging Supply Inc 381.56 

001 - 522 20 48 000 - Repairs/Maint-Equip 	 73.79 
001 - 522 20 48 000 - Repairs/Maint-Equip 	 13.00 
001 - 522 20 48 000 - Repairs/Maint-Equip 	 25.48 
001 - 522 20 48 000 - Repairs/Maint-Equip 	 49.90 
401 - 535 50 48 010 - Maintenance Of Lines 	 41.70 
103 - 542 30 48 010 - Repair/Maintenance-Equip 	118.10 
101 - 576 80 35 010 - Safety Equipment 	 22.71 
101 - 576 80 35 010 - Safety Equipment 	 36.88 

6783 09/23/2015 Claims 	2 	182367 	Skagit County Auditor 256.00 

401 - 535 80 49 040 - Misc-Filing Fees/Lien Exp 	128.00 
412 - 537 80 49 020 - Misc-Filing Fees/Lien Exp 	128.00 

001 Current Expense Fund 39,810.81 
101 Parks & Facilities Fund 5,232.96 
102 Cemetery Fund 400.38 
103 Street Fund 36,097.74 
105 Library Fund 1,345.24 
108 Stadium Fund 500.00 
401 Sewer Fund 20,112.24 
412 Solid Waste Fund 60,647.90 
425 Stormwater 1,933.44 
501 Equipment Replacement Fund 190,489.71 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 64 of 78



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
	

Time: 14:21:04 Date: 09/18/2015 
MCAG #: 0647 
	

09/10/2015 To: 09/23/2015 
	

Page: 	9 

Trans Date 	Type 	Acct # Chk # Claimant 
	

Amount Memo 

Claims: 	356,570.42 
* Transaction Has Mixed Revenue And Expense Accounts 

	
356,570.42 

CERTIFICATION: I, the undersigned do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have 
been furnished, the services rendered or the labor performed as described and that the claim is a due and 
unpaid obligation against the City of Sedro-Woolley and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify 
to said claim. 

Finance Director 

Finance Committee Member 

Finance Committee Member 

Finance Committee Member 

Date 

Date 

Date 

Date 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 65 of 78



SUBJECT: PUBLIC COMMENT 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEP 2 3 2015 
7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CAMBERS 
AGENDA NO. 	  

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 66 of 78



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEP 2 3 2015 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CI ,AMBERS 
AGENDA NO 	  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor & Attorney 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 
	

Eron Berg 
RE: 
	

Fire District 8 Agreement 
DATE: 
	

September 23, 2015 

ISSUE: 
	

Should the Council approve the proposed agreement with Fire District 8? 

BACKGROUND: 	The city and Fire 8 have worked together by contract for many, 
many years. Attached is a new agreement to take effect following the end of the term of our 
current agreement which is December 31, 2015. The key changes in the agreement are: 1. Five 
year term with a reopener to discuss fees and costs in mid-2018 (agreement may be terminated at 
any time with 90 days' notice); 2. Personnel from either the city or Fire 8 can backfill each 
other's stations to provide additional staffing (see 10.3); 3. Per call compensation increases to 
$260.00; 4. Calls are defined by time to allow for additional fees for longer calls up to a 
maximum per call cost of $1,000.00; and 5. The part-time program is increasing the per hour 
payments to firefighters to $15.00/hour (this cost is shared between the city and Fire 8 on an 
equal basis). 

Both the fire chief and I recommend approval of this agreement. The relationship between 
Fire 8 and the city's fire department has been strong and serves all of our citizens better for working 
together. 

RECOMMENDATION: 	MOTION to approve the attached agreement with Skagit 
County Fire Protection District No. 8 for fire and emergency medical services and joint operation 
of facilities. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 67 of 78



AGREEMENT FOR FIRE AND EMERGENCY 

MEDICAL SERVICES AND JOINT OPERATION OF FACILITIES 

This Agreement is entered into between SKAGIT COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT NO. 8, a special purpose district, hereafter referred to as "District", and the 
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY, a municipal corporation, hereafter referred to as "City". 

This Agreement is entered into by the City under the authority of RCW 35A.111.040 and 
the District under the authority of RCW 52.12.031 and in conformity with Chapter 39.34 
RCW, the Interlocal Cooperation Act. 

The District and the City require a contract for the City to provide fire prevention, 
suppression and medical aid services to an area within the boundaries of the District and 
for mutual assistance between the parties. 

To carry out the purposes of this Agreement and in consideration of the benefits to be 
received by each party, it is agreed as follows: 

1. Effective Date and Termination of Agreement. This Agreement shall be effective 
on January 1, 2016 and shall remain in effect for a period of five years or until either 
party shall give to the other party ninety days written notice of termination. This 
Agreement replaces the prior Second Amended Agreement between the parties. 

1.1 The parties agree to meet and discuss fees and costs no later than July 31, 2018 to 
ensure that the fees and costs remain fair and equitable to both parties. 

2. Emergency Response Services. The fire and basic life support services to be 
rendered by each party under the terms of the Agreement shall be rendered on the 
same basis as such protection is rendered to other areas within such party's 
jurisdiction, but neither party assumes liability for failure to do so by reason of any 
circumstances beyond its control. In the event of simultaneous fires or medical aid 
calls within or outside of a party's jurisdiction whereby facilities of the responding 
party is taxed beyond its, ability to render equal protection, the officers and agents of 
the responding party shall have discretion as to which calls shall be answered first. 
The responding party shall be the sole judge as to the most expeditious manner of 
handling and responding to emergency calls. 

3. Command Responsibility at Emergency Scene. The Chief Officer or Senior 
Officer of the party to which the response is made shall be in command of the 
operations under which the equipment and personnel sent by the responding party 
shall serve; provided that the responding equipment and personnel shall be under the 
immediate supervision of the Officer in Charge of the responding apparatus. The 
Operational Command, however, may be relinquished to the Senior Officer of any 
fire department rendering assistance under the terms of this Agreement. 

City of SW - Fire Dist #8 FireNedical Services Contract 2016-2020 
Page 1 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 68 of 78



4. Equipment to be Supplied by District. The purpose of this Section is to provide the 
City with apparatus specifically suited to calls within the District. The District agrees 
that during the term of this Agreement, it will furnish for the use by the City, a 
Tender, to be stationed at the City fire station and to be used by the City fire 
department personnel without restrictions under the following conditions: 

4.1 The City agrees that it will not take the District's vehicles outside of Skagit 
County without prior District notification. 

4.2 The District shall have the authority to utilize the vehicles for emergency 
incidents only, without prior notification being given to the City. 

4.3 The District shall have the authority to utilize the vehicles for non-emergency 
purposes only after prior notification has been given to the City. 

5. Use of City Equipment. The City firefighting and aid vehicles stationed at the City 
fire stations shall be used by the City as reserve response units for emergency calls 
located within the District regardless of where used. 

6. Mutual Assistance. In the event either party shall request the other party to provide 
station coverage when the requesting party's personnel and equipment are out of the 
station at the scene of an emergency, the party shall immediately take the following 
action: 

6.1 Determine if the responding party has equipment and personnel available to 
respond to the requesting party and determine the nature of the equipment and 
number of personnel available. 

6.2 Determine what available equipment and what available personnel should be 
dispatched in accordance with the operating plans and procedures established 
by the parties. 

6.3 In the event the needed equipment and personnel are available, to dispatch such 
equipment and personnel to the station with proper operating instructions. 

6.4 In the event the needed equipment and personnel are not available, to 
immediately advise the requesting party of such fact. 

6.5 Mutual aid response service by the City to the District between 1800 hours and 
0600 hours, Monday through Friday and between 1800 hours on Friday and 
0600 hours on Monday in the areas North of Mosier Road and East of Minkler 
Lake. 

The mutual assistance proved for in this paragraph shall be furnished without 
compensation. 

City of SW - Fire Dist 48 FireMedical Services Contract 2016-2020 
Page 2 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 69 of 78



7. Equipment Maintenance. The District agrees that it will maintain and repair its 
equipment located at the City station during the term of this Agreement at its expense 
and that on termination of this Agreement, it will remove such equipment; provided, 
however, in the event any District vehicle or equipment located at the City station is 
destroyed or damaged as a result of the negligent action of City personnel, the City 
shall be responsible for the repair or replacement of such equipment or vehicles. 

8. Insurance. Each party shall provide insurance coverage for all facilities and 
equipment owned or purchased by such party and used under the terms of this 
Agreement. Each of the parties also agrees to provide commercial general liability 
and auto liability insurance coverage covering the actions of personnel of such party 
with policy limits of at least $1,000,000.00 and to name the other party as an 
additional insured on such policies. 

9. Liability. Each of the parties shall, at all times, be solely responsible for the acts or 
the failure to act of its personnel that occur or arise in any way out of the 
performance of this contract by its personnel only and to save and hold the other 
party and its personnel and officials harmless from all costs, expenses, losses and 
damages, including cost of defense, incurred as a result of any acts or omissions of 
the party's personnel relating to the performance of this contract. 

10. Personnel. 

10.1 The City shall provide training to its firefighter personnel as prescribed by the 
District relative to the County addressing system, road name familiarity and 
incident locator information. 

10.2 The City shall staff its department with four (4) paid part-time firefighters 
(working in twelve hour shifts) with the funding shared equally by the City and 
the District as detailed in Paragraph 11.2 below. These additional firefighters 
are intended to allow the City to staff its station from 0600 to 1800 Monday to 
Friday, thereby improving call responses to District calls. The District's Chief 
may, in consultation with the City's Chief, occasionally utilize the two 
additional employees for District work detail. This work detail would not 
interfere with a timely response to either the City or District calls. 

10.3 The City and the District agree that personnel from their respective departments 
may, at their own election, access the other party's stations and equipment for 
the purposes of responding to a call or backfilling a station. No compensation 
shall be paid from either the City or the District to one another when a fire 
fighter volunteers to respond or backfill a station without being directed by 
command staff. Each party will be responsible for its own firefighters' 
insurance and compensation. Firefighters who elect to respond will adhere to 
the incident command system and will notify the officer in charge that they are 
on scene or standing by. 

City of SW - Fire Dist #8 Fire'Medical Services Contract 2016-2020 
Page 3 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 70 of 78



11. Compensation to City by District. The District agrees to compensate the City for 
services provided by the City by reimbursing the City for response to emergencies 
within the District subject to the following limitations: 

11.1 All responses provided by the City shall be reimbursed at the rate of two 
hundred sixty dollars ($260.00) per call. 

11.1.1 For purposes of establishing costs under 11.1, a call is defined as up to 
120 minutes, measured from the time of dispatch to the time when the 
responding units are complete and available. For calls that exceed one hundred 
twenty minutes, an additional fee of two hundred dollars ($200.00) will be 
charged for each additional sixty minutes with a maximum per call charge of 
one thousand dollars ($1,000.00). 

11.1.2 For clarification, the following are examples of calls: 

a. Call is dispatched at 1200 for an MVAU, units respond and are 
complete and available at 1245. The per call fee is $260.00. 

b. Call is dispatched at 1200 for an MVAU, units respond and are 
complete and available at 1400. The per call fee is $260.00. 

c. Call is dispatched at 1200 for an MVAU, units respond and are 
complete and available at 1415. The per call fee is $460.00. 

d. Call is dispatched at 1200 for an MVAU, units respond and are 
complete and available at 2015. The per call fee is $1,000.00. 

11.2 The District shall pay the City an additional sum equal to one-half of the cost of 
four paid part-time firefighters which is currently $119,652.00 (beginning 
January 1, 2016, part-time firefighters will be paid $15.00 per hour). This 
amount will be updated annually to reflect the actual costs. This payment will 
be made quarterly as discussed in Paragraph 11.3 below. 

11.3 The District shall pay the City for the services on a quarterly based calendar 
year within forty-five days following receipt of the billing statement. 

11.4 Emergency responses by the City to the District between the hours of 1800 and 
0600, Monday through Friday and between the hours of 1800 on Friday through 
0600 on Monday, shall be provided without compensation under the provisions 
of paragraph six of this Agreement. 

11.5 Prior to billing the District, the City's chief will meet with the District's chief to 
go over the billing statement and review it for accuracy. 

12. Notices. All notices, requests, demands and other communications required by this 
Agreement shall be in writing and, except as expressly provided elsewhere in this 
Agreement, shall be deemed to have been given at the time of delivery if personally 

City of SW - Fire Dist #8 Fire Medical Services Contract 2016-2020 
Page 4 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 71 of 78



delivered or at the time of mailing if mailed by first class, postage pre-paid and 
addressed to the party at its address as stated in this Agreement or at such address as 
any party may designate at any time in writing. 

13. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement or its application is held invalid, the 
remainder of the Agreement or the application of the remainder of the Agreement 
shall not be affected. 

14. Modification. This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties. 
No change or attempted waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be 
binding on either of the parties unless executed in writing by authorized 
representatives of each of the parties. The Agreement shall not be modified, 
supplemented or otherwise affected by the course of dealing between the parties. 

15. Benefits. This Agreement is entered into for the benefit of the parties to this 
Agreement only and shall confer no benefits, direct or implied, on any third persons. 

16. Annual Report. The District Chief and the City Fire Chief shall jointly provide an 
annual report to both parties. This report shall include but is not limited to the 
following: 

16.1 Number of responses for each party broken down by zone, vehicle usage, costs 
involved in responses and forecasts for the upcoming year. 

Dated: 	 , 2015 

SKAGIT COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #8 	CITY OF SEDRO WOOLLEY 

By: 	By: 	  

	

Commissioner 	 Mayor 

By: 	Attest: 	  

	

Commissioner 	 City Clerk 

By: 	Approved as to form: 
Commissioner 

By: 	  

	

District Secretary 	 City Attorney 

City of SW - Fire Dist #8 Fire Medical Services Contract 2016-2020 
Page 5 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 72 of 78



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
AGENDA 	NO. 

325 Metcalf Street, Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 (360) 855-1661 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEP 2 3 2015 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL C ' AMBERS 

Memorandum 

To: 	Mayor Mike Anderson, City Council 

From: Nathan Salseina, Public Works Operations Supervisor 

Date: 9/18/2015 

Re: 	Memorial Park Caretaker Position Proposal 

Background 

As the Council is aware, over the previous few years we have experienced a significant increase in 
vandalism, destruction and poor behavior at Memorial Park. Staff has been forced to keep the 
restrooms locked and has had to remove all of the picnic tables and benches. The feedback I hear 
from the citizens, is that they no longer feel safe at the park. These issues have led to a steep decline 
in the park's usage by the public. 

City staff, including the Parks and Police Department, has spent significant time and resources 
attempting to find ways to solve this issue and bring the park back to life with little success. In 
previous years, we have had similar issues at Bingham Park. We have found that the addition of a 
resident caretaker position at the park has virtually eliminated these problems at Bingham Park. The 
Bingham and Riverfront Caretaker positions have proven to be very valuable to the Parks Department. 
These positions supervise the day to day use of the park, including cleaning restrooms, picnic 
buildings, bbq pits, and overseeing weekend rentals. They also provide restroom lockup services year 
round for the parks. Caretaker positions are provided with a $100.00 per month stipend as well as free 
rent and utilities in exchange for their duties. 

Staff proposes to add a caretaker position for Memorial Park. We believe this position would restore a 
sense of safety to Memorial Park and would be a very valuable addition to the Parks Department 
team. To accomplish this, we propose to convert the current enclosed picnic building at Memorial 
Park into a 2 bedroom residence for a caretaker. Estimated costs for this project are $29,300.00, and 
would be constructed over the fall and winter using a combination of in house Parks Department staff 
and contractors. A detailed cost estimate is attached. The building in question was originally 
constructed by the Lions Club in 1953, and was rebuilt by the city in 2007 after a large tree went 
through the building in a wind storm. The building is only used on average 10 to 12 times per year. 
Its current usage is very low and generates minimal revenue for the city. The Sedro-Woolley Lions 
Club is very enthusiastic about this project and has given their blessing to proceed. 

The 2015 budget includes funds earmarked for maintenance of the Riverfront Park Caretakers mobile 
home. Staff has elected not to proceed with any projects this year for the Riverfront Caretaker. The 

1 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 73 of 78



budget also includes funds to support a rotary project that would have remodeled the restrooms at the 
community center. This project also, has been put off for this year. We have a total of approximately 
$29,000.00 between the two projects that would be available to complete the Memorial Park 
Caretaker project should the council wish to proceed with this recommendation from staff. 

Should the council wish to proceed, I would like to begin design and permitting work immediately 
and construct the project over the fall and winter. Our goal would be to have the job completed by 
spring and have a caretaker position filled shortly thereafter. I firmly believe this caretaker positon 
would change the park in a good way, and would be a good start to revitalizing the park. 

Please let me know if I can answer any questions or if you need any more details. 

Nathan Salseina 
Public Works Operations Supervisor 

• Page 2 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 74 of 78



PUBLIC WORKS OPERATIONS DIVISION 

325 Metcalf Street, Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 (360) 856-5167 

Memorial Caretaker Structure Construction Cost Estimate 

Materials Only, City to provide all labor except Electrical 
Relocate Existing Utilities $300.00 
Framing, Insulation, Drywall, Paint, Windows $6,000.00 
Finish Carpentry (doors, hardware, trim, etc) $2,500.00 
Plumbing and Mechanical Installation $3,000.00 
Cabinets and Appliances $5,000.00 
Floor Coverings $2,500.00 
Electrical $10,000.00 

Total All Construction Costs  529,300.00  

1 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 75 of 78



E & E LUMBER, INC. 	SEDRO WOOLLEY 
201 W STATE 

SEDRO WOOLLEY, WA 98284 

PHONE: (360) 856-0825 

PAGE NO 1 

OUST NO 	JOB NO 	PURCHASE ORDER 	REFERENCE 	 TERMS 	 CLERK 	 DATE / TIME 

11730 	000 	PARKS 	 NET 10TH 	 RB 	 9/17/15 	9.28 

TERMINAL: 572 
SOLD TO 
	

SHIP TO 	 EXP. DATE: 7/4/15 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY. CITY 
325 METCALF STREET 

SEDRO-WOOLLEY WA 98284 

360-855-1661 

SALESPERSON: RB RANDY BROOKS 
TAX: 200 SEDRO WOOLLEY 2908 

ESTIMATE: 883427 
LINE SHIPPED ORDERED UM SKU DESCRIPTION SUGG UNITS PRICE/ 	PER EXTENSION 

1 140 EA 26082B 2X6 8' DOUGLAS FIR 140 4,43 /EA 621.04 
2 7 EA 2620UN 2X6 20' .40 ACQ TREATED 7 23.50 /EA 164.50 
3 2 EA 2610UN 2X6X10' .40 ACQ TREATED 2 11.28 /EA 22.56 
4 7 EA 26202B 2X6 20' DOUGLAS FIR 7 11.09 /EA 77.64 
5 2 EA 26102B 2X6 10' DOUGLAS FIR 2 5.54 /EA 11.09 
6 4 EA 2420UN 2X4X 20' .40 ACQ TREATED 4 15.04 /EA 60.16 
7 4 EA 24202B 2X4 20' DOUGLAS FIR 4 9.21 /EA 36.85 
8 100 EA 240828 2X4X8 DOUGLAS FIR 100 2.77 /EA 277.70 
9 25 EA 5848SR 5/8" 4X8 SHEETROCK 25 12.95 /EA 323.75 
10 78 EA 1248SR 1/2" 4X8 SHEETROCK 78 10.88 /EA 848.64 
11 14 RL 21341 R21 KR 23"X93" BATT 89.13SF 14 79.85 /RL 1,117.90 
12 1 EA HZB30131 3"X.131 HDG SMOOTH 21 DEG 2M 1 65.75 /EA 65.75 

PRICES ARE GOOD FOR 10 DAYS 
NO RETURNS ON SPECIAL ORDERS 

!A/b Ira ()LaiC. 	16-C)  

Door- 	ioo A 

TAXABLE 3627.58 
NON-TAXABLE 0.00 
SUBTOTAL 3627.58 

TAX AMOUNT 308.34 

TOTAL 	3935.92 

TOT WT 000 X 

  

11 
Received By 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 76 of 78



. 
i 

- 

 I I 
- 	

. 

. I 

1".  
-4 

. 	
. 

14 ■•• 	
. 

. . 

. 	 . 

. 

. 	
. 

I I 

, . 

-1 
 

. 	
.. 	

. . 

. 	
. . 

17 

I 

I 
. 	

. 
. . 	

. 

. .. - 

1. 	
4 	

. 
■ 

. 
. - 

! ■ 

• 
• 

• 

. 
. 	

. 

. 	
. 

. 	
. 

• 

, 	
I 	

I 
I 	

I 	
1 

C
 1

 0
 C

e
 ' 

• 

. 	
. 	

. 

_
 

.... 

. 

. - 

I 
• 

' 	
: 

I 
. 	

• 
' . 

._ 
.. 	_ 	.._. 	. 

• 
• 

	

. 	
. 

.. 	_. 

. 
. 	. 	. 
; 	

. 

71 	
. 

. 	
-I 	

L 

I 	
i
 

1 

. 

I 

. 	
. 	

. 

. 

. 

• i 	
. 

. 

. 

. 

. 	
. 

. 	
. 	

. 

. 	
. . 

. 	
, 

. 	
. 

. 	
. . 

. 	
. 

. 	
. 

• 
T

. 	
l()V

 
....r

b
r
il1

 5
 

a 111 

. 
$ 

. 	
.. 	_ 

. 

• 
. 

• 
• 	

• 
. 	

a_ 

, , 
. 	

. 
i

. 
. 	. 
. 	. 
. 	. 
. 	. 	. 
■

 

. . 
.__i. !

'
 

1 

. 
. 

, 

. 	. 	 -1-  
I 	

- 

. 	
. 

I 1 

..... • 

. 

- 

.4 -- -1- 	
__ 

i 1 

! i 	
' 

. _ . _ - 
 - :. - -1- 

--r-
1 

_ 	
; _ 

-.. 1 0: 	1. 

.' 	
_:._.N.--_--.... 

3 
 • 

• 
i 

_.y 

t • 
G. ....,: 

1 
• 

...__ -.- 

-
'
 	

a
 --. 

. 	
......... 	

5:54 
•-••-• . 	

. 
. 	

. 	' 

. 
, 	

. 
T

"
' 

- A
- 

. 
.-. 

. 

____ 	
_
 _

 . _
 

. 
_ 

. 
-----.rtz,-.-.-1 

. 
. 	

. 
. 	

. 
...._ 	

. 	
. 

, 	
A 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 77 of 78



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEP 2 3 2015 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO. 7  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-1661 
Fax (360) 855-0707 

Christine Salseina 
Deputy Clerk 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 
	

Christine Salseina, Deputy Clerk 
RE: 
	

Report of Contracts approved under SWMC 2.104.060 
DATE: 
	

September 23, 2015 

The following agreement(s) were approved and are provided for your information: 

Contract 
	

Purpose 	 Date 
	

Dollar Amount 

1. Public Works Agreement 2015 Sedro-Woolley 9/4/2015 
	

S3856.77 
2015-PW-28 
	

Community Center 
I.M.A.C., Inc. 	 Abatement Project 

Contract(s) available in their entirety at the Finance Department 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 78 of 78


	AGENDA
	1.  Call to Order
	2.  Pledge of Allegiance
	3.  Consent Calendar
	4.  Public Comment
	5.  Fire District 8 Agreement for Fire & Emergency Services and Joint Operation of Facilities
	6.  Memorial Park Caretaker Position Proposal
	7.  Minor Contracts Approved Under SWMC 2.104.060
	EXECUTIVE SESSION

